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Former St.George's School

B2315 Frmr St George's
School Drummond St Carlton

Location

176 Drummond Street,, CARLTON VIC 3053 - Property No B2315

Municipality

MELBOURNE CITY

Level of significance

State

Victorian Heritage Register (VHR) Number

H0016

Heritage Listing

National Trust

Statement of Significance

Last updated on - October 9, 2006

An early example of a building intended to take advantage of the government 's funding for schools, but designed
in the manner of a church except for the square-headed tudor windows. The nave of 1855 was by the then
favoured Roman Catholic architects George & Schneider, and the church form was completed with the transepts
and apse added by others in 1866.
Classified: 'Local' 23/07/1969
Revised: 'Regional' 15/05/1975
Revised: 03/08/1998



See also: B2485, former Sacred Heart Presbytery, B0485, former Sacred Heart Church complex.

Other Names Sisters Of Mercy School,  

Hermes Number 64786

Property Number

This place/object may be included in the Victorian Heritage Register pursuant to the Heritage Act 2017. Check
the Victorian Heritage Database, selecting 'Heritage Victoria' as the place source.

For further details about Heritage Overlay places, contact the relevant local council or go to Planning Schemes
Online http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

http://planningschemes.dpcd.vic.gov.au/

